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April 9, 2007

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Northern York Region Electricity Supply
Board File No.: EB-2005-0315

The Ontario Power Authority is responding to the Board’s letter of March 26, 2007 that
requested the OPA to file a report addressing the CDM projects in Northern York Region
that have been implemented or will be in place to reduce peak loading on the Armitage
Transformer Station (“ATS”) during the summer of 2007, and until the Holland Junction
Transformer Station is in-service.

The OPA is hereby filing its report that addresses the Board’s request and is providing 8
paper copies by courier, and one pdf version to Boardsec @oeb.gov.on.ca.

Yours truly,
Michael Lyle

General Counsel
Att.

cc: Peter H. O’Dell, Assistant Board Secretary, Ontario Energy Board
Susan Frank, Vice President and Chief Regulatory Officer, Hydro One Networks Inc.
Paula Conboy, Director of Regulatory and Government Affairs, PowerStream Inc.
Gaye-Donna Young, Chief Operating Officer, Newmarket Hydro Limited
Kim Warren, Manager, Regulatory Affairs, Independent Electricity System Operator



